PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 9:50 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th F1
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

————— Original Message-----

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2019 9:23 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov;
reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly
King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; Ikaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied

Aloha,

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from
wireless technologies. As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals
and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org. Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legislation
for streamlined deployment of SG across the state.

S5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G
builds on existing 3G and 4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly
erected small cell antennas blanketing residential neighborhoods (every few houses), using public
infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter wave) wireless radiation never
before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations clustered closer
to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000+ new transmitting satellites in near space
www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the
state of Hawaii place a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies
are completed and show this technology poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Carrie Nicol
cnicol12345@gmail.com
Honolulu, Hawaii



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 10:33 AM

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

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 9:55 PM

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

Luke Wong
illco@hotmail.com
Kailua-Kona , HI



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 10:35 AM

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

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 2:18 PM

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

Lisa Stephens
lisastephens2012@gmail.com
Kaneohe , Hawaii



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

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 1:53 PM

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

Gabriel Edrado

gedradojrS@yahoo.com

Waianae, Hi

No 5g in Hawaii PERIOD ! What the hell are you people thinking

1



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 8:32 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th FI
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2019 10:49 AM

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
and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org. Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legislation for
streamlined deployment of 5G across the state.

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds
on existing 3G and 4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected
small cell antennas blanketing residential neighborhoods (every few houses), using public
infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter wave) wireless radiation never
before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations clustered closer to
the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000+ new transmitting satellites in near space
www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the
state of Hawaii place a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are
completed and show this technology poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Frank Schultheis



roseysilverstein@hotmail.com
Haleiwa , Hawaii

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:27 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 2:15 PM

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

Charles Heatherly



cheatherly@att.net
Kapaa, HlI
5G Kills

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 11:14 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 10:53 AM

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

Marlies Lee



marlieslee@yahoo.com
Kailua-kona , Hi
Let others be the Guinea Pigs first

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:42 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: "FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Alcha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fi
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:24 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>;
mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson
<ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied

Aloha,

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies.show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies.
As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org.
Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state.

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and
4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential
neighborhoods {every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter
wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations
clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000+ new transmitting satellites in near space
www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology
poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Eric Grebe
ericgrebe@gmail.com
Honolulu, HI

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 6:04 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th F
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 9:58 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@ mauicounty.us>;
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

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies.
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
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter
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

Novella L
novella.lucca@gmail.com
Honolulu, Hawaii

Please stop 5G it is so dangerous



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent; Thursday, December 26, 2019 1:13 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fl
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 12:09 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>;
mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson
<ianderson@honolulu.gov> :

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
Despite this, in 2018 Gov ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state.

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

Summer Richardson
summer.rich@gmail.com
Makawao , Hl

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 1:43 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2019 6:18 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawail.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@ capitol.hawaii.gov;
Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office @co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@ mauicounty.us>;
mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkatka Anderson
<janderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org -

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

Amanda Haraldson
adimaforest@gmail.com
Pahoa, HI

www.KeepYourPoWer.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: ‘Thursday, December 26, 2019 1:44 PM

To: : PSLU Committee

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

From: Signhatory <petitions@keepyourpower.orgs

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 11:01 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capito!.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
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
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high {millimeter
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

Ivory Arnold
ivyscrazy89@yahoo.com
Waikoloa, Hi

www.KeepYourPower.org
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